



Abhishek Gireesh Babu

MBBS, Doctor

Contact

Address

15C, Tower-1,DD Platinum
Planet,Pipeline Rd,
Kathrikadavu, Thammanam,
Ernakulam, Kerala, India
682017

Phone

+918082626936

E-mail

abhishekgireeshbabu@gmai
l.com

Skills

Infectious Disease Control

Trauma And Emergency
Room Treatm

Preventive Care

Pre-surgical preparation

Assisting In Surgery

Specimen collection

To join a reputed and growth oriented Health Organization/Hospital to challenge my skills and techniques, to work with various type of patients and to enhance my reputation as an excellent doctor. Experience in the field of Medicine, Surgery, Ophthalmology, ENT, Emergency Medicine, Public Health Medicine

Work History

2018-03 -

Medical Doctor/Intern

2019-03

Mahatma Gandhi Mission Hospital, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra

- Assisting senior doctors in checking the patients
- Diagnosing the disease as per the symptoms
- Managing and preparing the diagnosis, treatment, reports and referrals for patients
- Assisted in several life -saving procedures
- Taking routine check-ups of the patients
- Managing the out patient Clinic With nursing staff

2019-07 -

Junior/Assistant Physician

2021-11

Sonal Clinic, Mulund, Mumbai, Maharashtra

2021-12 -

NEET PG Coaching

2022-05

Dr.Bhatia's Medical Coaching Institute, Ernakulam, Kerala

Education

2012-08 -

MBBS: Medicine, Surgery

2019-07

Mahatma Gandhi Mission Institute of Health Science - Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra

**Registered to Kerala State Council of Modern
Medicine**

Registration Number:-91088

2011-03 -

12th Std/HSC

2012-05

Model College - Dombivli, Maharashtra

2009-03 -

10th Std/SSC

2010-03

Ideal Indian School - Doha, Qatar



MGM INSTITUTE OF HEALTH SCIENCES

Deemed University u/s 3 of UGC Act, 1956

We, the Chancellor, Vice Chancellor and Members of the Board of Management, on the recommendation of the Academic Council of MGM Institute of Health Sciences

Certify that the withinsigned



Mr. Abhishek Gireesh Babu

PRN: 11210100021 DOB: 04/09/1993

Father's Name: Kizhakkamadathil Gireesh Babu

Mother's Name: Sheena Gireesh Babu

of Mahatma Gandhi Mission's Medical College, Navi Mumbai

having been examined for the Degree of

Bachelor of Medicine and

Bachelor of Surgery



has passed the Examination in regular mode held in March 2018 and completed one year Compulsory Rotatory Internship.

The said Degree has been conferred on him / her at the Eleventh Convocation held on the 31st day of July, 2019 at Aurangabad.

In testimony whereof are set the Seal of the said University and the signature of the Vice Chancellor.



Vice Chancellor

The Council of Modern Medicine Kerala State

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

Registration Number

91088



Name : Dr.ABHISHEK GIREESH BABU
Father/Guardian's Name : K.M. GIREESH BABU
Date of Birth : 04-09-1993
Permanent Address : ASHYANA, P.O. CHALAD, KISAN ROAD, KANNUR, KERALA, PIN-670014
Qualification : M.B.B.S. (BACHELOR OF MEDICINE AND BACHELOR OF SURGERY)
Year of award of Degree : 2019
Name of the Medical College: MAHATMA GANDHI MISSIONS MEDICAL COLLEGE, NAVI MUMBAI
Name of the University : MGM INSTITUTE OF HEALTH SCIENCES

I here by certify that Dr.ABHISHEK GIREESH BABU is registered as a practitioner in Modern Medicine under the Kerala State Medical Practitioners' Act, 2021 on the 08th day of February 2023 at Thiruvananthapuram.

Thiruvananthapuram,

Date : 08-02-2023

SL No: 2054305

SIGNATURE OF THE
CANDIDATE



REGISTRAR

K.R. BALASUBRAMANIAN
REGISTRAR

Kerala State Medical Councils
Red Cross Road
Thiruvananthapuram -695 035

- Information
1. Change of address must be communicated to the Registrar.
 2. Additional Qualifications, if any, should be separately registered.
 3. This Certificate is not transferable and the holder shall abide by the Code of Ethics applicable
 4. This Certificate should be surrendered to the Council in case of cessation of practice or demise.